

OVERNIGHT EXPRESS DELIVERY

December 16, 2021

Mr. Gregg West
Vice President Midstream Operations
Equitrans Midstream Corporation
2200 Energy Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317

CPF 1-2021-047-NOA

Dear Mr. West:

From October 6 through October 9, 2020, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code inspected Equitrans Midstream Corporation's (EQT) procedures for operations, maintenance, and emergency response at Rhodes and Skin Creek underground natural gas storage fields in Lewis County, West Virginia. As a result of the inspection, EQT was issued a Notice of Amendment on August 5, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

EQT submitted its response to the Notice of Amendment on August 31, 2021. My staff reviewed the response, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been addressed.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration